City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # ITB-FAS-2784
Addendum

Date: November 19, 2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FAS 2784, titled Purchase of Sprinter Cargo Vans, Passenger Vans and Cab Chassis released on 11/5/10.  The due date and time of 11/29/10 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	11/15/10
	11/17/10
	Specification, Section 5.2, Interior, item 2 Floor covering front and rear vinyl.  
The standard configuration is actually front vinyl, rear wood with a bed liner type coating.  Is that acceptable?
	Yes.  
	Revise specification to read: Floor covering, front vinyl, rear factory bed liner coating. 

	2) 
	11/15/10
	11/17/10
	Specification, Section 5.2.Interior, item 6 Cargo lashing rails.

The standard cargo van does not come with any lashing rails, but there are 3 different systems available.  Which one does the City want in the base bid?
	The City wishes to revise this requirement.  See next column for revision.  
	Delete Section 5.2.6. from  the base specification. 
Add to specification, Section 5.4 .20: Quote all the factory available lashing rail systems with full explanation of each option.

	3) 
	11/15/10
	11/17/10
	Specification, Section 5.4, Options, item 2 Preco self adjusting model 1040 backup alarm or equivalent.  

There is a two level factory backup alarm that is available.  Would that be considered an equivalent? 
	 If Preco is not available from your firm, simply mark N/A in the response column.  You may offer the two level factory back-up alarm in the options section.
	

	4) 
	11/15/10
	11/17/10
	Specification, Section 6.4, Options, item1 Driver’s side sliding door.  

This door is not available in the passenger configuration.  How do we bid it?
	For this and all other options that are not yet available, simply mark N/A in the response column.
	

	5) 
	11/15/10
	11/18/10
	Specification, Section 8.4, Warranty states “ Minor warranty repairs that can be done in one hour or less shall be performed by the City of Seattle FAS repair shop.  In the event a covered repair will take more than one hour, a City representative will contact the vendor’s assigned person for repair authorization or have the vendor pick up the van for repairs.  All warranty repairs completed by The City of Seattle FAS shop will be reimbursed by the vendor at the current shop rate of $102.00 per hour for 2010.  The City shall notify vendor of any shop labor rate changes as it becomes available.  The City of Seattle will only bill for actual time spent.  There will be no minimum time charge on any repair.  All warranty transportation will be provided by the winning vendor.”  This is something our manufacturer is unable to authorize at this time.  Will the City consider revising its requirements?  
	Yes. 
	Revise specification to read:  
Minor warranty repairs that may be done in one hour or less shall be performed by the City of Seattle FAS repair shop with prior approval from the winning vendor.  
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